Table: Points of HR Influence
	Before Due Diligence

	Due Diligence Participation in Round 1 Management Meetings
	Due Diligence Participation in Round 2 Management Meetings
	Bid Made and Winner Declared 
	After Contract and Before Closing
	Closing

	What’s Happening

Auction announced by investment bank.

Teaser and nondisclosure agreement distributed.
Company expresses interest to compete.


	What’s Happening

Investment bank sets up management meetings presenting information at a high level to generate interest. 


	What’s Happening

The investment bank organizes round 2 meetings, with an opportunity to probe managers and review detailed information about the company’s operations, finances and staff. The bank provides access to a data room. The purpose is for bidders to get a greater understanding of the business and analyze the potential acquiree further to submit a bid.


	
	What’s Happening

If your company’s bid is accepted…


	What’s Happening

The close date marks the beginning of integration.



	HR Implications

Get to know strategy and business development team and develop relationships.

Find out:

--Your company’s internal process.
--What deals are being looked at.
--What criteria is used and how they relate to strategy and business goals.
--Who is pitching to your team right now.
--What information they typically ask for. Do they use a template? If so, what’s in it?


	HR Implications

Get an early heads-up about the possibility of a due diligence process.

Get your request for data in early.

Ask questions: Who are they talking to? Do you know anyone who might have helpful information?
Get a copy of the information memorandum.

Make sure you’re included on the list for access to the data room and round 2 meetings.

Find out how the due diligence team is formed. Suggest participants and roles. 


	HR Implications

Here’s your opportunity to provide some thoughtful analyses.

Review data room:

Don’t limit yourself to the personnel and HR files. Read everything, and look for HR implications. Ask questions.

Make notes; prepare a thoughtful memo. 

Prepare follow-up questions and send them to the head of the due diligence team. 

Determine how to fit different benefits and compensation plans into your company’s structure.

Start to look for clues that offer insight on fit and degree of difficulty to merge.
	
	HR Implications

Mobilize the HR integration team:

--Tactical—benefits and payroll.
--Talent integration—people and structure.
--Cultural integration—understand the respective cultures, what you want to create, put strategies in place

Guide your senior team members in understanding their roles in communication.

HR professionals can play key roles in helping to reach decisions quickly about structure, people and process.


	HR Implications

Be the person who gets to know the senior team. Use the information to inform your retention and communication strategies. 



	Why this is important to you

Get a heads-up when something looks like it may be serious and will require your involvement.

Start to identify questions you can contribute to the discovery request list and insights related to the company’s culture and inner workings.

Request a copy of the discovery request list. Take time to go through it and make changes and additions from your HR perspective. This shows your thought process and demonstrates the value you can add.


	Why this is important to you

Your proactive involvement will help set you up as the leader of that HR team.

Your early contributions will influence the data and information assessed and will make you part of the conversation.
	Why this is important to you

Find out the meetings most appropriate for you to attend. Ask questions about the data you’ve reviewed or requested but have not received. It will give you an opportunity to meet team members and observe how they interact. Look for cultural clues. 

This presents an opportunity for you to coach your senior management team: 

--What image are they presenting?

--What signals are they sending about the culture of the acquirer? 

Begin to identify an integration team.


	
	Why this is important to you

This stage offers an opportunity to affect human capital decisions that will impact the financial value of the acquisition. Additionally, HR leaders can play a valuable role helping leaders identify and be aware of talent and culture issues.
	Why this is important to you

HR professionals can provide a common thread between due diligence and integration. Your thoughtful analyses and planning related to implications about leadership, integration of functions and jobs, and cultural differences will be invaluable in implementing the integration process.
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